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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
11 February 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. Allen Evens, State (INR)
[ | pIA
| | Chief,
Policy Division, NSA

SUBJECT : Paper for SG 161/20

1. In Jenuary DIA distributed to you copies of | |

|drafts for certain sections of SG 161/20. Pursuant to

tThe 5G terms of reference and| | agreed procedures, DIA has
now prepared al | Paper commenting on those[ |
Grafts -- l.e., proposing amendments designed to bring
them into reasonable conformity with the relevant NIEs -~ and will
distribute this [ |Position Paper as DIATS 63/AP-B.

2. DIA wlll summon & working group” to meet in Room 2 C 231,
the Pentagon, at 0930 on Friday, 18 February, to review the DIA
draft. As is now customary, the Board of National Estimates
proposes to hold its required review of the draft with the USIB
representatives in conjunction with DIA's meeting with the working
group. Accordingly, your representatives sre requested to meet
with Dr. Iudwell Montague, representing the Board, in Room 2 C 231,
the Pentegon, at 0930 on Friday, 18 February, for that purpose.

Executive Officer ( ZL{(. )
National Estimates

DISTRIBUTION B MILITARY
ece: Colonel F. W. Boles, USA (ACSI)
Captain A. W. Long, USN (ONT)
Colonel W. G. Cempbell, USAF (AFNIEBB)

GROUP 1
Excluded from sutomatic
dovngrading and
8-E-C-R-BE-T declasgsification
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